Richard Novak

From: Feldmann, Joshua J LRB [Joshua.J.Feldmann@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 10:59 AM

To: rnovak@lorainportauthority.com

Subject: Lorain Port Authority - modification of PCA (UNCLASSlFIED)
Attachments: DRAFT Lorain Novation Agreement 31 Jul 2013.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Rick,

tion Agreement to change the project sponsor for the Lorain CDF from
the City of Lorain to the Port Authority and amend the project agreement accordingly. Let me
know if you and your organization are comfortable with the agreement as written and please
confirm/provide the current information for Mayor of City of Lorain, Attorney for City of
Lorain (who will sign the Certificate of Authority), the signatory for the Port Authority,

and the Attorney for the Port Authority.

we have drafted a Nova

Thanks!
Josh

Josh Feldmann, PE, PMP

Chief, Operations

Buffalo District, Corps of Engineers
joshua.j.feldmann@usace.army.mil
office: (716) 879-4393

Cell: (716) 803-2849

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE




